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 Yes, to: CST/CDT

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and       
Enterprise Services 
Information Services Division 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: 10/18/2013 Solicitation No. 0900000107 

Requisition No. 0900002010 Amendment No. 1 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No 

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ISD Procurement Attn: 0900000107/Jennifer McCaulla 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Contracting Officer 
Jennifer McCaulla 

Phone Number 
(405) 521-4772 

Email Address 
Jennifer.mccaulla@omes.ok.gov 

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Amendment 1 is issued to answer questions asked via the wiki: 

1.  Question:  On A.52.1 of page 12 of 22, it reads that “it is understood and agreed that the Software is 
being developed by the contractor for the sole and exclusive use of the State of Oklahoma”. We have a 
commercial off the shelf (COTS) web application product that is specially designed for Early Intervention 
program. Would you consider removing this clause from the contract? 

 Answer:  Yes 

2.  Question: On A.54 of page 13 of 22 on Source Code Escrow, since we have a commercial off the shelf 
(COTS) product that is specially designed for Early Intervention programs, will you consider modifying or 
removing the following clauses? 

-          *A.*54.1.a. A bona fide material default of the obligations of the contractor under the agreement 
with the agency. 

-          *A.*54.1.g. The ceasing of a contractor of maintenance and support of the software. 

 Answer: Source code escrow applies to only software that is customized or developed exclusively for 
the State of Oklahoma.  This clause is not applicable to this purchase if the software is bid COTS. 

3.  Question: On C.2 of page 16 of 22, what is the program name? What is the child count at Dec. 1 on 
2012? What is the relationship between this program and the OK SoonerStart program from the 
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http://ok.gov/sde/soonerstart site? Are there any data exchange requirements between these two 
programs? Do you need the web application to handle the exchange? 

 Answer:  (a.)This solicitation is for web-based services to support the provision of early intervention 
services by the Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH), as part of the SoonerStart Early 
Intervention Program. (b.) In 2011-2012, the program averaged providing services to 2,564 infants and 
.  This number is the average total number of all children from toddlers on a daily basis OSDE served 
statewide on any given day, across all disability categories not just the children on the autism 
spectrum which is a much smaller number.  This is not new children served each day as many are need 
ongoing services daily. (c.) The OSDH provides these services through an interagency agreement with 
the Oklahoma State Department of Education (OSDE), which serves as lead agency for this program.  
(d.) This solicitation does not require any data exchange requirements between these two agencies.     

Question 4: On C.2 of page 16 of 22, does the State want the web application to track child’s information 
on intake, parents, health, referral, screening, evaluation or assessment, service authorization, outcome, 
service delivery, billing, and transition/exit? Do you want the software to record/handle provider billing 
to the State office and/or Medicaid billing? 

 Answer:  No to both questions.  

Question 5: On C.2 of page 16 of 22, do you want the web application to generate the State 
Performance Plan (SPP) and Annual Performance Reports (APR) required by OSEP for Part C 
electronically? 

 Answer:  No   

Question 6: On C.3 of page 16 of 22, the RFP mentions that there are 100 users per month. Could you 
please let us know what type of users they are and number of each? 

 Answer:  Users are OSDH SoonerStart professional service providers (e.g., Speech Language 
Pathologists, Occupational Therapists, Child Development Specialists) housed at OSDH offices across 
the state.  Families also are users, depending on the needs of the child being served.  The breakdown 
of users varies throughout the year  

Question 7: On “C.3.1.7. The vendor will provide evidence-based approaches and resources from a 
minimum of three (3) different methodologies for providing early intervention services for children with 
Autism or suspected Autism. (ex. Applied Behavioral Analysis, Floortime, etc.)”  Does this mean that that 
the software should have the capacity to track the use evidence-based approaches and resources?  
Please give more detail on the requirement for evidence-based approaches and resources. 

Answer:  Yes. The software shall be capable of offering a minimum of three (3) different 
methodologies for serving these children from which professional service providers and families can 
select.  Based on the needs of the child and family and the methodology selected as being 
appropriate, the software shall be able to track the individualized interventions used by the provider 
and family in support of the child’s Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP), required by Part C of the 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA-C).  

Question 8: On “C.3.1.8. The vendor will provide evidence-based treatment plans for serving children 0- 
3 years old with Autism or suspected Autism”, does the State mean that the software should have the 
capacity to track evidence-based treatment plans? 
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Answer:  Yes  

Question 9: On C.3.2, do you allow the vendor to host the data system? 

Answer:  The solution must be vendor hosted. 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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